



RANDY LYREK

FIELD SUPERINTENDENT

As Field Superintendent, Randy is responsible for all aspects of the daily operations at the project site. Randy recently joined Timco with sixteen years of construction experience that provides each project with proper coordination, subcontractor performance, progress reports, as well as quality, budget and schedule control.

EDUCATION

Richfield High School	1994
Interscapes Internship	1992-1994
General Studies Normandale	1995
Community College	
Osha Safety Training	
Corian Certification	1998

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction	
Superintendent	2008-Present
Foreman	2007-2008
Case Work Installers	
Superintendent	2006-2007
Haldeman & Homme	
Foreman	1998-2006
Carpenter Journeyman	1997-1998
Interscapes	
Carpenter	1994-1997

SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS

Unity Hospital – Geriatrics Unit
HCMC – Radiology & Infusion Therapy
DaVita Dialysis Clinics – Highland Park, Sunray & University
Minneapolis Radiology
Allina Medical Clinics – Woodlake & Eagan
Mohpa – Ritchie Building